Letter No-11/4.02-09/2025

Government of Jharkhand

Department of School Education and Literacy
(Rirectorate of Secondary Edy

From, —

Kunwar Singh Pahan,

Joint Secretary,

Department of School Education and Literacy,

Jharkhand, Ranchi.
To.

The Secretary,

Central Board ol Secondary Liducation,

Education Centre -2,

Preet Vihar, New Delhi-] 10092

Ranchi, Dated /

Subject:- Regarding issuance of NOC for affiliation with the CBSE, New Delhi.
Sir,

With regards to the aforesaid subject,
Department of School Education and Literacy,
objection for affiliation to the CBSE, New Del
PUBLIC SCHOOL", Tati Jharia, Hazaribag, Jharkhand-825301 established in 2011 and
run by "YUVA(Youths Union For Voluntary Action)"

institution fulfills and abide by the rules and regulations
Jharkhand and the CBSE, New Delhi.

it is here by certified that the
Government of Jharkhand has no
hi for a private school "EDISON

, subject to condition, the
framed by Government of

The undersigned reserves the right to withdraw the NOC, if the institution

is found to be not abiding by the conditions stipulated by the Government of Jharkhand
and CBSE, New Delhi.

This NOC is being issued in offline due to technical error in online
issuance.

Your's faithfully,

Sd/-

(Kunwar Singh Pahan)
Joint Secretary, Department of
School Education and Literacy,

Jharkhand, Ranchi.

. 3X
Memo No- 11/f1.02-092025 3> }E / ./ Ranchi, Dated ISZO#JP 3

Copy to:- District Education Officer, Hazaribag/Principal, Edison Public School, Tati~

Jharia, Hazaribag, Jharkhand-825301 for information and necessary xgg’v A
| : \’.
\

(Kunwar Singh Pahan)
Joint Secretary, Department of
School Education and Literacy,

Jharkhand, Ranchi.





{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }

